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June 2, 2000

BY QOVERNIGHT MAIL

Blanca S. Bayo

Darector, Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 000607-TP

Notification of Merger of CoreComm Limited
and ATX Telecommunications Services, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

CoreComm Florida (“CoreComm FL”) by its attorneys, respectfully submits an original
and fifteen (15) copies of this letter in response to the May 23, 2000 letter we received from the
Division of Records and Reporting of the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission™) in
the above-referenced docket. We would like to clarify two points for the record.

First, CoreComm FL and ATX Telecommunications Services, Inc. (“ATX”) did not file a
request for approval of the proposed merger of ATX and CoreComm Limited. Rather, the
parties filed a notification letter, based on our understanding of the law. Please inform us ifa
more formal application is necessary for the type of transaction that is being proposed.

Second, the Division of Records and Reporting’s May 23, 2000 letter misstates the
details of the proposed transaction. Ownership and control of ATX is not being transferred to
APD CoreComm FL. Rather, ATX is being transferred to CoreComm Limited, the ultimate parent of
cak —__CoreComm FL. As noted in the parties’s May 18, 2000 letter to the Commission, the transaction
CMP __is takmg place at the parent level will not involve a change in the name of any of the operating
COM ___companies currently providing service in Florida.
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Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this letter and return it in the attached self-
addressed, stamped envelope.

If you require any additional information on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact

the undersigned.
Respectfull )‘sulﬁfed,/

Sara F. Seidman

Gil M. Strobel

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky
And Popeo, P.C.

Suite 900

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20004

Telephone: (202) 434-7300
Facsimile: (202) 434-7400

Counsel for CoreComm Limited
and CoreComm Florida, Inc.

ce: William D’Haeseleer
Tommy Williams
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